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MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 1, 2016

TO: Salmon Advisory Subpanel, Salmon Technical Team, Model Evaluation Workgroup,
Sacramento River Winter Chinook Workgroup, and Interested Persons

FROM: Mike Burner, Staff Officer
SUBJECT: June Council Meeting

The Pacific Fishery Management Council (Council) will meet June 23-28, 2016 at the Hotel
Murano in Tacoma, Washington. The Salmon Advisory Subpanel (SAS), Salmon Technical Team
(STT), the Model Evaluation Workgroup (MEW), and the Sacramento River Winter Chinook
Workgroup (SRWCW) will not be meeting at the June Council meeting.

The SRWCW will hold a webinar on Wednesday, June 15, 2016 to discuss the development of
indicators for Sacramento River winter Chinook cohort strength and a predictor of age-3 ocean
abundance, review methods for evaluating the relative risks and benefits of alternative control
rules, discuss potential alternative harvest control rules, review the proposed process and schedule,
and outline objectives and analyses for future work.

The SAS and STT will hold a webinar on Friday, June 17, 2016 that will focus on agenda items
on the Council’s June agenda. Major topics include, but are not limited to: Sacramento River
Winter Chinook Harvest Control Rule Update, Scoping of Pacific Halibut Catch Share Plan
Allocation Changes, and the Western Region Climate Change Action Plan.

Additional information and instructions for connecting to these two webinars are available on the
Council’s web page.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me. Thank you for your assistance.
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Enclosures:

1. Agenda Item A.4 — Council Agenda
2. Agenda Item C.1 — Habitat Issues
3. Agenda Item E.1- Pacific Halibut Management
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Agenda Item F.1, F.2, and F.6 — Administrative Matters
Agenda Items H.1 — Salmon Management

Proposed HC Agenda

Informational Reports

Council Roster
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